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Attorneys at Law

July 2, 2020

via ECF only

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Kansas City Royals Baseball Corp., et al., v. Senne, et al.,
No. 19-1339

Dear Mr. Harris,

I represent respondents in the above-referenced case. The petition for a writ of
certiorari was filed on June 1, 2020, and the brief in opposition is currently due on
July 13, 2020.

I respectfully request a 30-day extension of time for filing the brief in opposition,
which would make the brief due on August 12, 2020. This request is being made be-
cause of a number of other pressing commitments that I have in other cases.

Petitioner’s counsel has authorized me to state that petitioners consent to this
request.

Very truly yours,
Robert L. s

Tilley,

email

King
Robert L. King
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